
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

From: Brodie, Frederick <Frederick.Brodie@ag.ny.gov>
Sent Monday, November 5,20181:43 PM
To: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (OA)
Ce Paladino, Victor
Subject RE: EMERGENCY NOTICE TO ATTORNEY GENERAL UNDERWOOD, "SENIOR LEGAL

STAFF", & OTHER SUPERVISORY/MANAGERIAL ATTORNEYS -- Citizen-Taxpayer Action
CJA v. Cuomo, et al. (Appellate Division, Third Dept. #527081)

Dear Ms. Sassower,

As previously indicated, I am the person assigned to represent respondents in defending against your appeal. Therefore,
all correspondence should be directed to me.

I do not expect you will receive any answer from the persons to whom you sent the email immediately below. You have

already received your answer from me. The answer is that the Office of the Attorney General will not withdraw
respondents' opposition to your motion to strike. lf you disagree with what was written in that motion, you have a right
to file reply papers, within the constraints of applicable rules.

Very truly yours,

Frederick A. Brodie
Assista nt Solicitor General
New York State Office of the Attorney General
Appeals & Opinions Bureau
The Capitol
Albany, NY 12224-0341
(st8)776-2317
Frederick. Brodie@as. nv.gov

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (OA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Monday, November 05, 2018 1:26 PM

To: Underwood, Barbara <Barbara.Underwood@ag.ny.gov>; Mahanna, Brian <Brian.Mahanna@ag.ny.gow; Bragg, Alvin
<Alvin.Bragg@ag.ny.gov>; Sabel, Janet <Janet.Sabel@ag.ny.gov>; Brown, Gary <Gary.Brown@ag.ny.gop; Colangelo,
Matthew <Matthew.Colangelo@ag.ny.gow; Garnett, Margaret <Margaret.Garnett@ag.ny.gov>; Sheth, Manisha
<Manisha.Sheth@ag.ny.gov>; Stauffer, Kent <Kent.Stauffer@ag.ny.gov>; Levine, Meg <Meg.Levine@ag.ny.gov>; Dvorin,
Jeffrey <Jeffrey. Dvorin @ag. ny. gov>
Ce Brodie, Frederick <Frederick.Brodie@ag.ny.gov>; Paladino, Victor <Victor.Paladino@ag.ny.gov>;
marty.mack@ag.ny.gov; Kerwin, Adrienne <Adrienne.Kerwin@ag.ny.gow; Lynch, Helena <Helena.Lynch@ag.ny.gov>;

ad3clerksoffice@nycourts.gov; 'Edward Carey' <ecarey@nycourts.gov>; 'Jane Landes' <jlandes@nycourts.gov>

Subject: EMERGENCY NOTICE TO ATTORNEY GENERAL UNDERWOOD, 'SENIOR LEGAL STAFF", & OTHER

SUPERVISORY/MANAGERIAL AfiORNEYS - Citizen-Taxpayer Action CJA v. Cuomo, et al. (Appellate Division, Third Dept.
#s27081)

TO: Attornev General Barbara Underwood .. & her "senior Leeal StafF'and, additionallv, supervisorv/managerial
attornevs: Deoutv Attornev General/Division of State Counsel Levine and Litication Bureau Chief Dvorin

There MUST be IMMEDIATE supervisory oversight over Assistant Solicitor General Brodie & Assistant Solicitor General

Paladino. Have you read appellants' October 4s reply brief, DISPOSITIVE of the October 23'd motion? Here's the

a<


